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November 5, 2024 

 

TO:   Arts and Sciences Faculty 

FROM:  Dean Chris Culbertson       

SUBJECT:  Dean’s Advisory Committee 

 

I have appointed Julie Pentz from the School of Music, Theatre & Dance to serve a 
three-year term on the Dean's Advisory Committee, effective immediately. Julie is 
beginning her term early to fill the vacancy left by Michele Janette, who is on sabbatical. 
The membership of the entire committee is now as follows: 

          Term Ends in December 

Julie Pentz (School of Music,Theatre, and Dance 2027 
Laura Kanost (Modern Languages)   2026 
 
Matthew Sanderson (GGS & SASW)   2024 
Laura Brannon (Psychological Sciences)  2026 
 
Anna Zemlyanova (Mathematics)    2025 
Dan Higgins (Chemistry)     2026 

 

The Dean’s Advisory Committee advises the Dean on mid-tenure reviews and 
promotion/tenure decisions. In addition, members of this committee select recipients for 
various college teaching awards and college nominees for the university teaching 
awards.  


